UNITED NATIONS Ea

ECONOMIC ppo
AND

17 June 1952
SOCIAL COUNCIL

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION. ON HUMAN RIGHTS
o B ) Eighth Session
. SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND NINETEENTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 3 June 1952, at 10 a.m.

CONTENTS: Draft international covenénts on human rights and measures of
implementation: part II of the draft covenant contained in the
report of the seventh sesslon of the Commission (E/1992, annex I
end annex III, section A, E/CN.4/528, E/CN.4/528/Add.1,
B/CN.4/L.1k3, E/cn.h/n.lﬁé, B/CN,4/1.187)(continued) : article 13

Y

Chairman: ‘Mr. MALIK (Lebanon)
Rapporteur: = Mr. WHITLAM : i Australia
- Members . Mr. NISOT Belgium
‘Mr. VALENZUELA Chile
Mr. CHENG PAONAN China
.-AZMI Bey e Egypt
‘Mre CASSIN France
Mr. KAPSAMBELIS Greece
Mre MEETA - - India
© . Mre.-AZKOUL Lebanon .
52-6623 e b

(l""po) b i ¢ A , A ¥ .".




E/CN.b/SR.319
Page 2

Menbers (contimed):

Mr . WADEED Pukistan
My, FORATYNSKI Poland
Mre , ROSCEL Sweden
Mr. KOVALENKO Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic
My, MOROZOV Unicn of Soviet Secizlizt Republics
Mr. HOARE United Kinglom of Grealt Britain and
Northern Irelend
Mrs.. ROOSEVELD Unibed States of Ameriea
‘Mr. BRACCO Uruguay
Mr. JEVREMOVIC Yugoslavia
Also gant: ' ‘
_ Miss MANAS Commigeion on the Status of Wemen
Bepresentatives of non-goverwmentel orgeniraticns: '
Category A Mr. THORMANN Insernatiomal Foderstion of Christian
Trade Unions (IFCTU)
Category B: Mrs, de BROECK Catholic Iaternational Union for Social
. Sorvice
Mr, NOLDE Commission of the Churches on
Inteirnational Affairs
Mr, EAILPERIN Co=ordinating Board of Javwish

Organizativas for Consuitation with
the Econcomis ard Ssclal Couneil of
the United Nations

Mr. CRUICKSHANK Inter-American Council of Commerce and
Produstion 3

Mra, PARSONS Intarnational Council of Women

Mrs. EOBB International Pedaration of University
Vomen

Misas SCEAEFER International Uualer; of Catholic Women's
Leagues

Miss PHILIIPS Iiaison Cecrmittee of Wemen's
International Orgerizetions

Mr. JACOBY Werld Jewich Congress

Mr. PENCE World's Alliance of Young Men's
Christian Associaticn

Mr, HONAIDS 3 World Unicn for Pregressive Judaism

Mrs. POLSTEIN

[secreteriats



£/cn.4/sR.319
Page 3

Seoretariat: Mr. LIN a1 Division of Human Rights
Mr. DAS . g . Secretaries of the Commission

Miss KITCHEN

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGITS AND MBASURES OF IMPLEIMENTATION:
PART IT OF THE DRAFT COVENANT CONTAINED IN THE REPORT OF TEE SEVEINTH SESSION OF
THE COMMISSION (E/1992, amnex I and annmex III, section A, E/CN.k/528,
E/CN.M/5e8/aed. 1, B/CN.4/L.1K3, B/CN.4/L.155, B/CN.4/L.167) (continued)

Article 13

AZMI Bey (Egypt) wished te make some changes in the amendment he was
introducing (B/CN.5/L.187),in order te weet objections which had been raised im
the course of informal.conversatisms uith other members of the Commiseion and with
representatives of non-governmental ozgaaizaﬂens. ' The French text fér the new
peragraph should be altered to resd: "Myl ne subirs ntrainte pouvant porte

tteint <" 1n the English text the words "any form of" ehould be
deleted. 'The purpoee of the amendment was mainly psyohological. The text of the
article as it stood (E/1992) might give the lmpreseion that = person vag free only
to change his religion, whereas full freedom ef conscienee implied 'bha‘b he was
free both to change his religion or convictions and to meintain those he alresdy held,
The widest possible tolerance must be g-uaranteed, a person miet be fres to profecs
any religion that commended itself to him or none ‘at all. In article 12 of the
Egyptien Constitution freedom of conscience was proclaimed as ebsclute. In Egypt
e person could not be discriminated against for Jhanginé his religion, btut ke
could change it anly' after thrse convorsations with a miniater'of the rellgion he
wished to renounce. The now paragraph proposed in the Egyptian amendment was a
corolls?y of the other amendment. Reel and sbsolute tolsrance required safeguards
against coereion; unlese that was speciﬂcelly stated, it might be thought that the
Commission condened coercion.

L3

" Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the amendments be was introducing
to raragraph 2 (E/CN.4/L.143) might be regarded as drafting amendments, though
they were of some substantive importance as well. The words "prescribed by law"
were parrower than "pursuant to law". Furthermore, they already appesred or might
appear in that forn. in other erticles following article 13, and uniformity was

. [desirable.



e ———— e T — T S e W W [T

E/CN.L/SR.319°
Page 4

desirable, He was proposing that the words "rensoncble and" should be deleted
because they added nothiag to the word "necessary” and might even seem to
set up some kind of contradiction between the reasonable and the necessary.
The substitution of the words “for the prevention of disorder” for "order"
hed necessitated the consequential substitution of "in the interests of"

in place of "for the proiection of"., He had explained his recsons for
advocating the phrase "for the prevention of disorderf on several previous
occasions, He had omitfied the,word "fundamentel" because, in his opinion,
the intention was to refer rather to personal rights and freedoms, but
he would not press that deletion if the Coumission decided that it wished
the word "fundamental” to remain in the text.

Mr., CASSIN (France), 1ntrodueing his amendments to parqgraph 1
(E/CN b/L.155), said that in French at least the phrase "{ndividuellement ou
" was more correct than the phrase "seule ou en commun « The

order of the words at the end of the sentence had been changed to make 1t wmore
loglcal.

" collectivement'

He would support the Egyptien amcndments (B/cN.4/L.187), particularly
since their sdoption might allay the doubts expressed by regresentatives of

the Islamic countries during the third session of the General Assembly, Of

the United Kingdom swmendmants (E]CN h/L 143) he could not support the proposed

elteration of the phrase Egévues E__ 1la 101",because in French that phrase
embraced both the mandatory and permlssive aspects of law. He could support
the deletion of the words "reasoneble and” 5 since they were unnecessary. He
could not accept the phratie "for the prevention of disorder » which, in French
at any rate, was much more restrictive than "public order", as it implied little

more than police action to prevent street riots. "Ordre public" had both

material asnd moral comnot:ztions and embraced the whole of the principles on ¢

which the State was built. He could aecept the United Kingdom representative’s

phrase in English, and corsequently the use of "in the interests of", only

if it was regarded as a ccrrect translation of the French 'ordre public" and

ir the latter was retained in the French text.

' /Mrs. ROOSEVELT



e ——— e e e ——
T ——— - =

E/cN.4/SR.319
Page 5

. Mre. RONSEVELT (United States of Ameriec} would sypport the Egyptian
proposal (E/CN.4/L.187) tut wished first to be quite certain that the word
"coercion" would be retained in the English text. She could support the
United Kingdom smenduents (B/CH, 4 /L.203), with the exception of the proposed
substitution for "pursubnt to law." The first of the French amendments
(E/CH.4/L.155) might be regarded as an attempt to render the English in better
French; she could accept it in the French text, but thought that the English
should be retalned as it stood. She could not see why the French delegation
wished to change tﬁe order of the last part of paragraph 1 and so depart from

haﬁ adopted in article 18 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

,AZMi Bey (Egypt) said thet his omendment had been drafted originally
in both“English and French, so that both texts were equally authentic. It
had been found that "coercion" was the best possible equivalent of the French
"eontreinte”. The statement on the title-page of the French text of document
E/CN.&/L.}87 that the originel was French only was due to an oversight.

The CﬁAIRMAN; with the concurrence of the Commission, invited the
représentative of the Commission of the Churches on Internatlonsl Affairs,
a non-govermmental organization in category B consultative status, to address
the Commissioﬂ;l
My, NOLDE {Commission of the Churches on Internstional Affairs) said '
that the organization he represented had been taking a greet interest in
article 15 because, if an individual was not free to change his religion; he
would have to remain untlil death in the religious community of his birth and
because the yeaceful‘changefof belief must be made possible in a world of warring
ideologies. The substance of the proposals embodied in the Egyptian amendment
had been generally éccepted by his organization. It wes essential that man should
be freg to seek the truth and that he should never be persecuted if he espoused it.
Equally it wes essential that man should be free %o speak the truth s he -
understood it, to teach it and to practice it by individual and corporate actioh.
The first Egyptién amendment must be construed solely as an attempt to meke
explicit something that was implicit in the original text; 1if it were given any
Ymeaning



E/CN.4/SH.319
Page 6 .

meaning‘beyond thet, it would become restrictive. ihe‘eeeond ameﬁdment must
be understOOd as designed solely for protection against coeréion, not as .
1ntending to place any leitation upon e person who sought to exercise his ]
freedom to change his religion nor to restriet the manifestation of religion
or belief ekcept with such necessary limitatiOns as were already provided.
The prOvisions for limitution mast thus be accepted as a check upon any
capriciOus interpretation of coercion that might jeopardize freedom of teaching,
worship, praetiee and obuervance, The Commission should make it ebundantly
clear that the Egyptian amendments could not be construed as in any way . -
limiting the person #ho tiought to meintain or change his religlon or belief,
but were designed solely to safeguard him against coercion by any other party
and that any limita‘ions upon the manifestation of religion must be only
those set forth in the article itself. ~

AZMI Bey (Egyph) assured the'representative of the Commission of the
Churches 8n International. Affairs that his amendment meant only vhat it said
and nothing more. He was bound by articles 12, 13 and 16 of the Egyptian
Constitution which permitited no further limitation on the freedom of belief.

Mr, WAHEED (Pelistan) observed that the Islamic countriesﬁeould‘boast,of
& long tradition of the tolerance of religious minorities under Moslem rule
and that only when Mosleus had fallen awvay from Islam had there been instances
of religious perseeution. The Koran laid down that there was no coumpulsion
in religion. The Pakistani draft constitution reaffirmed the principle of . the -
broadest pOSSlble tolerarce. H s delegation would therefore support the : -
Egyptian amendment (E/CN. h/L 187). It would support the French amendments
(E/CN.4/L.155), but of the United Kingdom emendments (E/CN.4/L.143) it could
support only the firgt; the remainder were urduly limitative.

The CHAIRMAN, with the concorrence of the Commission, invited the
representative of the WOrld Union for Progreasive Judeism, a non-governmental
organization in category B eonsultative status, to address the Commission. - :

L B4 51

TN T ik, ; ' /M. RONALDS



- T e e .

. A T e ———— =

E/CN.}4/SR.319
Page 7

Mr, RONALDS (World Unicn for Progressive Judaism) said that his
orgenization wes firmly convinced: that peragreph L of the originel text (E/1992)
was weakened by the phrases "pursuant t6 law" and "easonable and necessary" in.
paragraph 2, - .Those phrases might be used to limit religlous observence rather
than to protect it,  Thé difficulty of defining the latter phrase might lead :
to confusicd and restrictién. :TFurthermore, thé broad phrases "public safety
and "fundamental rights and freedoms of others" fully covered the protection of
order, health and morals., Paragreph 2 would be greatly strengthened by the
deletlon of the phrases which he had ‘eriticized.

Mr. WEITLAM (Australia) expressed appreciation of the Egyptian :
representative!s contribution and commended both Pakistan and India fo} their
belief in and practice of religious tolerance under difficult CORdithHS-

The Australien delegation was satiafied with the Egyptian amendment
which was,generousAand liberal in concept., It should be clearly understood,
however, that the expreseion “coercion” would not include persuasion or appeals
to conacience and that it did not refer to the internal spiritual authority
of religlous bodies. :

The French emendment which arranged the provisions of the end of
paragraph 1 in aeppropriate order coumended itself to his delegation, ,

: While it could agree entirely with the United Kingdom emendments,
consideration of other views was desirable in the interest of reaching‘egreement.

Mrs. MEHTA (India) said tha: India was the mothecr cf pany religions 254/
proud of ite long tradition of religious tolerance.,CIaehéa'had occurted in the past
because of fonaticisnm end coercion in some guarters, The Indien delegaticn would
support the Egyptian amendment- to.article 13 which the unfortunate events of the
past showed to be essentialy | 7 i i " A » p

The Indien delegation would also support the French emendment although
in its opinion the change was not atrictly necessary. - '

¢ She agreed to the United Kingdom amendment for the deletion of
the wurd "reasonable", which vas uhnecesaary, but she was unable to support

the other ,changes. proposed im the United Kingdom amendment.

nE et

LS
B

/Mr. AZKOUL



——————— + I

E/CN.4/SR.319
Page 8 !

Mr, AZKOUL. (Letanon) said that freedom of conscience and religion
was the most fundamental right of the individual and that article 13 proclaiming
that right must be drafted with the utmost care because of its special link
with the inherent dignlty of the 1ndividual. The article stressed two aspects:
the right of the individual to freedom of religlon which gignificantly was
not gubject to any egte*nal authority or limitation and the freedom to manifest
e religion or belief subjsct to essential limitations only.

In his opinion ‘the first Egyptian amendment was already covered in
the present text of article 13 but there was no objection to waking the point
explicit. Similarly the second Egyptian emendment prohibiting coercion
was already implied in the text of erticle 13 and involved no change in the
importance, scope or interpretation of the article. The Lebanese delegation
would thereforé not oppose: the Egyptian amendment because it confirmed the
freedom of the individual to maintain or change his religion and the right
of others to prea;h and seek to iﬁfluence him either to maintain or to change
his religion.

" The Lebanese delegation supported the United Kingdom amendment
for the deletion of the word "reasonable" In its opinion the use of the
" expression "public order" might be dangerous in view of the frequent abuses
which had oceurred in the past. He thérefore agreed with the United Kingdom
representative that the words "prevention of disorder" were preferable.

The Lebanese delégation felt that the French amendment involved
maiters of form which couli be accepted.

: Mz MDROZOV (Uniun of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the
'Constitution of the USSR provided for separation of Church and 8tate and
guaranteed complete freedou of religion. In general article 13 of the
Covenant . set forth the essentiel components  of that freedon.

He agreed with the representative of Lebanon that the Egyptian
amendment to baragrapﬁ 1 did not introduce any new element but merely stated
what was impliciﬁ in the exisfing text. The second Egyptian amendment
embodied & negative statement of the positive affirmation contained in
peragraph 1. The USSR delegation had no objection tojthe Egyptian amendment
although in its opinion the present text of article 13 was satisfactory.

AR [The first



E/CN.4/SR.319

Page 9 A ?

The first United Xingdom emendment was purely & matter of drafting but
the second again introducing the expression prevention of disorder" was
unacceptable becauae it tended to emphasize & single aspect of the limitations.
As the present text of article 13 was broader and more far-reaching, the USSR
delegation would vote against the second United Kingdom amendment.

Mr: HOARE (United Kingdom) explained that the first United Klngdom :
amendment had been submitted for two reasons: because of the general poaition of
the United Kingdom delegation that necessary limitations should‘ be etated as
strictly as possible, and also beceuse of fhellack of,uniforﬁity’in'the statement
of restrictions in article 15 and subsequent articles. Referring to document
E/CNe4/528 setting forth ell the variants in those articles, he urged copsideration
of a uniform formulation of limitetions which could be ueed consistently. He was,
however, prepared to consider amenduent ‘to his proposal ‘and to take into account
the difficulties’ of other delegations.

In reply to the representative of Pakisten who had found the latter
part of theé United Kingdom amendment unacceptable because it was too restrictive,
be explained that the United Kingdom proposal was no more restrictive than the
present text of article 13 and that in one 1mportant respect it wes less
restrictive. The notion of "ordre public" was unknown in Anglo-Saxon countries,
but the words "public order" in English would roughly correspond to the prevention
of disorder. In manifestations of religion, the'prevehﬁion of disorder constitute’
the only appropriate limitation. Public policy, which seemed to be the translatior
of "ordre public", would be mich broader. )

. Be agreed with the representative of Lebanon that the text'éanrtiele 13
covered the right to meintain one?s religion end freedom from coercion. If however
the Egyptian amendments were considered important and esséntial by certain
countries, the United Kingdom delegation was willing to accept them provided that
they could not be interpreted as imposing limitations or restrictions on argument
and discussion. Tt seemed however, that the use of the word "eoercion” exciuded
that:possibility. The United Kingdom delegation was therefore prepared to euyport
tpe Egyptian amendments which seemed to be formulated as satisfactorily as possible
and which merely explicitly stated what had been implied in the earlier text.

/Referring



E/CN.4/SR.319
Page 10

Referring to tte French amendment, it wes his understanding that
no chenge was suggested in the English version of peragraph 1 vhich corresponded
to the wording of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. He had no
cbjection to a change in the French text if the representative of France deemed
it necessary.

In the case of the second French amendment, he noted that the
present text of article 13 followed the order of the Universal Declaration.
In general the Universal eclaration should serve as a model, but he was

prepared to consider a modificat¢on if cogent arguments were presented to
that effect. ' -

Mrs. ROOSEVELT {United States of America) said that if the French
representative agreed that his first amendment involved a change in the
French version only, no vcte would be necessary. In the case of his second
amendment, however, a vote would be required. Whilerrearrangement and
departure’from the wording of the Universal Declarationwas not strictly necessary,
the United States delegation would be prepared to vote for the second French ‘
amendment.,

The United States delegation would also support the United Kingdom

amendment . t i '
) Recalling the action of the Commission in chenging the word "shall"

in article 9 to "may", she said that in paragraph 2 of article 13 it would

be desirable to make the sume change to ehow that the provision was permissive

rather than wmendatory. That change would not apply %o the French text.

Mr. JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) recalled that his country, in which a
number of different religicus were practiged, had learned from vitter experience
that religious hatred led to bloodshed and had established the eqnaliﬁy of
all religions on the basis of wmutual tolerance. He was thereforé prepared to

~support the Egyptian amendments, which stated more clearly the praisewurthy idees
implicit in article 135,

[He would



e = e SRR — N — ————— = " e ———

E/CN.4/SR.319
Page 11

) He would support the first French amendment, which 1mproved the text,
but not the second French amendment, as the French representative had not advanced
any valid reason for changing the vording, which was that of the Declaration-

With regard to the first United Kingdom amendment, he preferred the
phrase which appeared in the French text of the original article, 2£§335§~gg£
la loi". The second United Kingdom amendment did not eppear to improve the
existing'paragraph 2y and vhile he was not entirely pleaced with that text, he
would prefer to meintain it, In particular, the deletion of the word "reasonable"
was undustified 1t vas all too easy to think of restrictive measures which mlght
be necessary without being reaaonable.

. Mr, CHENG PACNAN (cnma) remarked the.t m bis country religious.
tolerance was practised to a very high degree. In its long recorded history,
China hpd never engaged in crusades er holy wars to impose religion on other
peoples. Having yroduced no reiigicne ftself, it was the very opposite of
fanatical, and was anxious that the freedowm of religion of others should be
respected. His delegation was prepared to support any amendments which would
strengthen article 13, and would therefore vote in favour of.the Egyptian
amendments, |

* Mr. KAPSAMBELIS (Greece) said that the right to maintain or change
‘'religion was fully recognized in his country. EKe would therefore vote for the
“Egyption amendmefits, although he agreed with the Lebenese representative that the
right to change one's religion implied the right to maintain it., He would also
vote for the French amendments,but would abstain on the United Kingdom amendments.
Be did not agree with the critics of the phrase "only. to such limitations as are
pursuant to law" in article 13, paragraph 2; the closing paragraph of the paragrarh
id question explained to some extent what those limitations were.

. Mr. KOVALENKO (Ukra.inian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that he was
prepared to vote for afticle 13 and for, the Egyptian amendments to 1t, since in
his own country everyone's freedom to maintain or change‘ﬁis religion, or to
profess none, wag. fully recognized. . The Uhited Kingdom wanted the word "order"
to be. replaced. by the words prevention of disorder" but he would vote against
all such proposals.

‘/M:;. CASSTN



A— - [ 1 I, eS| | -

E/CN.h/SR.}ig
Page 12

Mr. CASSIN (Fraxce) said with reference to his smendments, that he
still felt that "individu:llement ou collectivement" was better than the
corresponding French wordlng in the Declaration, which had been drafted largely
in English, and that the order he proposed for the final words in paragraph 1
was more logicazl.

He was ready to accept some of the United Kingdom amendments, such as
the deletion of the words "reasonable” and "fundamental", and to agree that,
in the.English text, "prévues par la loi" might be better rendered by
"prescribed by law" than "pursuant to law"; but "ordre public" was far
better in French than "pravention of disorder", since it referred not merely
to the prevention of stre:t rioting but to the éeneral principles governing
society. It was a wuch »roader conception, extending, for example, to the

protection of freedom of religion by the‘courts, and he strongly urged its
retention,

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Fremch represcntative that
the adoption of the words "prescribed by law” need not cause any change in the
French text. The main point in his second smendment was the replacement of
the word "order"*by "prevention of disorder"; he had re-arranged the rest of the
sentence to allow for that change, and requested that a separate vote should be
teken on Ghoese words, VEide "ordre pibifc” wes o concep*icn reccgnized In many
countries, 1ts English eqaivalent, was from the point of view of Anglo-Saxcn
law tantamount to public policy, and if public policy could be invoked to
restrict freedom of religlon, the restrictions could be strinéent indeed.

 He wculd also te prepared to h~ve a separate vute on the word - -
"fundemental® ,which he hed omitted from His agmendment,but to which he kad no strong
PRty asked the Ukrainian representative t6 consider that

the vords Ypreventioa of disorder" would permit smaller limitations to be
placed on freedom of relizion than would the existing text,

The CHAIRMAN stated that the English translation of the words in the
first French amendment (EfCN,k/L.155), "individuellement ou collectivement",
should be "individually o collectively” and that if the words in the first
United Kingdom emendment (E/CN.4/L.143), "prescribed by law" were adopted, the
French equivalent would still read "prévues par la loi".

/Mr. AZKOUL



E/CN.4/SR.319
Page 13

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) said, in explanstion of his vote, that he would
vote for the first French amendment because it clarified the existing text, and
for the United Kingdom emendment to rgplace order by “prevention of disorder"
precisely because of the explanation of orgge gnblig" given by the French
representative. If the maintenance of order included action by the courts
and eaforgement of resnect for the general principlee governing a society,

1% was.far too broad & basis for limitations of freedom of religion, since Ly
those principles might, in some cases, be contrary to freedom of religion.
The Unifed Kingdom emendment, on the other hand, would peruit restrictions
only for the purpose of preventing public disturbences, and was therefore entirely
reasonable. :

i The CHAIRMAN invited the Commiseion to vote on. the various auendments
to article 13. ' =

.~ ..~ The first Fgyptien emendmert $o psregraph 1 gE[bN.k[L.lezr_ point 1

wa.g adgpted unanimous%z o el

The , first Fredch amendment to replace the words either elone or in
community with others"” by the words "1ndividua11y or~¢ollect1velx" was adopted
by 8 votes to 5, with 5 abstentions.

The second French amendment (E/CN 4/1.155),. re-erranging the final
words of article 13, paragraph 1, was adopted by 8 votes to none, with
10 abstentions.

Parggraph 1 as a whole, 88 amendedJ was_adopted unanimously.

The second Egyptian emendment (E/CN,4/L.187) point 2 verbally emended
during the discussion beginning with the words “Np'one shall be subject to
coercion”, wasmadqptedAUﬂahimbusiy, becemihg“e new paragraph 2.

The CHAIRMAN noted that paragraph 2 Qf the existing text conaeqpently
became parsgraph. 3. =

i

The United Stetes verbal amendment to replace "shall” by "mey" in the
English text in paragraph 3 was adopted by 12 votes to none, with 6 abstentions.

/The United Kiﬁg@gﬁ




E/CN.%/SR.319
Page 1

The United Kingiom amendment (E/CN.L/L.145) to replace the words
“pursuant to law" in the linglish text by "prescribed by law" was adopted by
12 votes to none, with 6 sbetentions.

The second United Kingdom emendwent (E/CN.M/L.143) to delete the
words "reasonable and" way adorled by 12 votes to 2, with 4 abstentions.

The third United Kingdom amendment (E/CN.4/L.143) to replace the

word "order" by the words “"prevention of disorder" was rejected by 8 votes to 7,
- : (
with 5 abstentions,

Mr. HOARE (United Klngdom) thereupon withdrew the restc® *his amendment,
which was consequential upon the adoption of the words "prevention of disorder."

It was decided, by 8 votes to 4, with 7 abstentions, to retain the
word “fundamental" in peregraph 3.

aragraph 3 as g whole, as amended, was adopted by 15 votes to nane,
with 3 abstentions.' '

Article 13 as a whole, as smended, was adopted unanimously;

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebe.non) and Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) explained that they
had abstained in the vote on paragraph 5 because the word "order" wmade it possible
to impose undue restricticns on freedom of religion.

Mr. KAPSAMBELIS {Greece)stated that he had been sble to vote for the
first United Kingdom emendment because it affected only the English text.

Mr. WHITLAM (Australia) said thet the explicit stotements contained.
inthe Egyptian amendments were useful for purposes of empbasis. in article 13,
but that such elaboration would not be necessary in other articles.

_ He had abstained in the vote on paragraph 3 because it was closely
llnked with limitaiions in other articles, all of which might require
reconsideration,

Th: meeting rose at 1 p.m.

e

1776 P oMo h )



